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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA

From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative

Subject: Location of a conference, etc.

CCC thanks the Library of Congress for this very welcome proposal which revises the scope of the
location of a conference. CCC supports this proposal and offers some small editorial comments.

11.3.2.1
The double-underlining should be extended to include the word “or” following the word “place.”
MARKED UP
A location of a conference, etc., is a leeal place or places in which a conference, congress,
meeting, exhibition, fair, festival, etc., was held.
CLEAN
A location of a conference, etc., is a place or places in which a conference, congress, meeting,
exhibition, fair, festival, etc., was held.

11.13.1.8.1
The World Cup example requires a space between 8" and the colon. A semi-colon is required instead of a
comma to separate the 2" from the 3™ country name.
MARKED UP
World Cup (Cricket) (8th:: 2003 : South Africa; Zimbabwe;; Kenya)
CLEAN
World Cup (Cricket) (8th: 2003 : South Africa; Zimbabwe; Kenya)



